United Nations Nations Unies -1

RESTRICTED /]

ek ASSEMBLEE /i, T
ASSEMBLY GENERALE o

. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH (1)
RUSSTAN

NON~SELF-GOVSRNING TZRRITORIES  Dual Distribution

e s o e Pt 0 e b St g e G A W O

SPECIAL COMMITTHE ON INFORMATION TRANSMITTED
UNDER ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTZR

Corrigendum to the Summary Record of the, 2lst Meeting

Page 2

line 15 .
Insert '"in approximate figures" before "out of the original',

Fage 3 '

dines 13 to 15 :

Helete from "Abstention, however," to 'any such impression!

and substitute "His government had complete confidence in the
Rapporteur,who had carried ocut a difficult task in very

trying circumstances, and, since abstention might indicate a lack
of confidence," ' y

Lines 20 to 22

Delete from "However! to "expressed in the Heport” and substitute
"The sense of his vote would be that the Report was a true and
proper description of the Committee's work, without necessarily
committing representatives to any particular views contained in
it " , -

Page 3. line 23 to page 4, line 3 SR
Substitute the Boviet Hepresentative's intervention by the

i following text:

Mr, KULAGENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
pointed out that he had confined himself to a number of
modifications and clarifications to the wording of some of
his statements in the report which had been.complgstely
distorted. He had also given a brief summary of inter-
.ventions which had been omitted. These correetions, }}owever, '
had been distorted in their turn or some of the most_:_mportant
points omitted. Thus, in the part concemi;:lg gconomic ?on-
ditions there wus no mention of the concluc_i:mg p.?joposal- e
"The USSR representative stressed that their political depen lence
was the fundamental obstacle in the economic deve}oment of Non~
Sé&lf-Governing Territories", Page 19 of the tnglish tezct ,SO?
tinued to allege that the USSR representative Y}ad abs?amil rom
voting in the drafting Sub-lommittee on Draft hesolutu;nt 1
: whereas he had, in fact, voted against the draft., A distorted
V sprsion 0y ig ° acti to the second part of his
L version was given of his correction o e, hat
statement during the discussion of the draft resolutlons.

M y

T " ,:..,:mwmwn-- .

RS "The™corrections to the intervgnta.?ns o
were originally presented in hussian;
e 7 Wi preserited in English.

f the Soviet Hepresentative
all the other corrections

¢ )xasTram WMATIBNE :
T I I

Eom——

I n...j %’ p ’ W



, Al L ot el/Corrad
P.".g':, 2

-2

he had said was that uhe Committee was rugarded az 1f 1t wsre =
terporary organ whose duties wore limited to 1949, zltnough this
conception was in contradiction with the tasks incumbunt onn the
Committué in virtue of kesolution 146 (II,. These tasks reguirsd
that the work of th: Committee should not bc limited in point of
time and ths hesolution in question had not provided eny such
Timitation. There were also inaccuracies and omissions, Othsr
interven tlons to which no amendments had beer made were likewise
inaccurat

Regarding the Report as a whole, he stat.d that he could nct
approve Lhe text because certain important aspects of the CommiltTee
discussions were not mentioned while the presentation of certain p':.*
was not objective, Noreover, the report threw no light on the L&«
work from the point of view of the fulfillment of the tasks beforw i

 Finally, the principal deeislons adopted by the Committec and conmt..r.=:
in the report were in contradiction with the spirit and the obligst s
of Cha.pter XT and the Resolutions of the General Assembly.

Tn vicw of thesze considerations, the Soviet delesgation ruqx,rv.,zz
right to make all necessary comments at later stuges in the examin .t
of the report.”

‘.n

Page 4, line 32 to Page 5, line 2 /

Substitute the Soviet Representative's intervention by the followimng Tixu

wr
£

"ur, KULAGAMKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that &
had repeatedly pointed out the incorrect interpretation of the Chost.xr
and the hesolutions of the General &ssembly, which was leading tc =
departure from the implementation of the obligations impesed by th..
Charter and the Hesolutions; he had also pointed out the attempts %o
ruduce the role of the Committee to the performance of procedural
functions. The statement by the French representative was a clcar
illustration of these tendencics,

He said that he had put forward amendments in regard to his cwr
statemenls, This was the right of each member of the Committee,
irrespective of whether he approved the Report or not. 4ll the Sowvi.t

amendment s were in the nature of clarifications of some of his stat.ae—
ments whichbad been presented in a distorted form,™

Page 5
lines 24, to 28

Substitute the intervention of the Rapporteur by the foilowing

“The RAFFORTAlUr pointed out that special sfforts had been,
to meet the wishes of the Sovict Hepresentative. He sincerely
belicved that the amendments which the Soviet ropresentative hsg
today mentloned as containing inaccuracics h.d been dealt with te

the best of the dapporteur's ability and with the apparent aZreement
of the Soviet representative,” o

Page 6
first line

For "were included! r.ad "was included',

lines 17 and 18

For "doubted whether the inclusion of the summiry rscord wos
necessury' read “thought that it was not entirely necessary +
include the summary rzcord,'". N




A/AC.l7/bR.2l/Corr.l
Page 3 q
;)'

lines 20 to 32

Substitute the Soviet Representative's intervention by the following
Text: '

Mo, KULAGENKOU (Uriion of Sovict Socialist Republics) said that
he hwd also been ready in Geneva tec complete consideration of the
Heport and had not proposed the holding of a meeting in Paris or the
present mesting, He had considered and he continued to consider the
Hepert unacceptable. The Soviet proposals on its substance had not
been adopted. He again stressed his right to clarify and correct the
hepeort in regard to his own statements, particilarly as such correc-
tions were essential by reason of translation difficulties, It was
strange to zssert that the consideration of these clarifications was
3 waste of ‘time. '

He opposed the attempts of the representative of France to
distract the Special Committee from fulfillment of its tasks which

werd to exdmine the substance of the information and to prepare
appropriste recommendations to the General assembly."

Line 34

For VHaport" read "Report".

Inssrt "he presumed that" after "said that®.





